STAFF REPORT

Date: April 12, 2023

To: Mayor and City Council

Thru: Doug Thornley, City Manager

Subject: Staff Report (For Possible Action): Discussion and potential appointment of

one individual to the Regional E911 Advisory Board from the following pool
of applicants, listed in alphabetical order: Andrew (Andy) Ancho.

From: Mikki Huntsman, City Clerk

Department: City Clerk

Summary:

There will be one vacancy on the Regional E911 Advisory Board as of April 30, 2023. The
Clerk’s Office has received one application from Andrew (Andy) Ancho, Reno Fire Department
Division Chief of Emergency Management.

Reno Fire Department Division Chief of Support Services, Jeff Voskamp's appointment is set to
expire on April 30, 2023, which will leave one City of Reno vacancy.

The City Clerk’s Office received the recommendation to appoint Andrew (Andy) Ancho, Reno
Fire Department Division Chief of Emergency Management, to fill this vacancy as a designee for
the term of May 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026.

Alignment with Strategic Plan:
Public Safety

Previous Council Action:
There is no recent Council action relevant to this item.

Background:
The County Ordinance establishes three City of Reno appointees to the E911 Advisory Board,
but it requires in accordance with SB 176 (2017 Session) as codified in NRS 244A.7645 that the
advisory committee must:

(a) Consist of not less than five members who: (1) Are residents of the county; (2)
Possess knowledge concerning telephone systems for reporting emergencies; and (3) Are not



elected public officers.

(b) Subject to the provisions of subparagraph (3) of paragraph (a), include the chief law
enforcement officer or his or her designee from each office of the county sheriff, metropolitan
police department, police department of an incorporated city within the county and department,
division or municipal court of a city or town that employs marshals within the county, as
applicable.

Discussion:
Method of Appointment: Reno City Council.

Financial Implications:
None at this time.

Legal Implications:
Nevada Open Meeting Law requirements apply to any appointments made by Council.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Mayor and Council make the necessary appointments as noted in the
staff report.

Proposed Motion:
I move to appoint to the E911 Advisory Board.

Attachments:
ANCHO, ANDREW (ANDY) APPLICATION FOR E911 BOARD



